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Malave, Erin M. "Poq 00% OS5

From: Chomsky, Ayal [achomsky@jarden.com] U(OUUS\
Sent:  Friday, January 29, 2010 11:50 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Caryn Chomsky
Subject: Address Change

To Whom 1t May Concern,

I would like to update the address for Chomsky Therapy Services Inc. Currently, it is listed as 1090 Golden Cane
Drive, Weston, FL 33327, The new address is 6609 Woolbright Road, Boynton Beach, FL 33437, Please confirm
receipt and let me know if anything else is necessary to effectuate the change.

Thank you.,

Ayal Chomsky

Attorney

Chomsky Therapy Services Inc.

d/bfa Partners in Motion Physical Therapy

This transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the
person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or duplication of this communication is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of this message. Do not show the contents of this transmission to
individuals outside of the Company or beyond emplaoyees or agents of the Company having a "need-to-know."



